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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e — = s s ==
From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 5:26 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: NOTICE TO INSPECT QOUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE : SMC2285L; ACCDT INVLG

SMC2285L & GXB983B ON 01.03.19

o) s
"2 0
Best I-te-g:ards, L \% @ 'L‘J
Shu Pei] Admin Wm{uﬂ +

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupeiflkkauto.caom | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 5:22 PM

To: kangcar@singnet.com.sg

Cc: kangcarl76@yahoo.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NOTICE TO INSPECT OUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE : SMC2285L; ACCDT INVLG SMC2285L & GX8983B ON
01.03.15

Without Prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear 5ir,
We pri.
Dear LKK,
Pls pri.

Regards

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
1 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079904

Ca. Reg. No 200208384E

DiD: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email. boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website www sg cntaiping.com

Disclaimer
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance {Singapare) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
far in o written ggreement between you and Ching Taiging insurance {Singapare) Pte. Ltd, Any unauthorized disclosure, use of dissemination,

either in whale ar portial, is prohibiced. if you gre pof the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender imrmediotely.
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M/S :  CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd
| bahi Bukit Ave 6. #02-00 Autobayia bkl Bukit Singapore 41 TES3
TEL: 6747 Todo FAX: 6748 307]
GRS T 200300200 N

3 ANSON ROAD
216-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079909

TEL: 63896111

FAX: 62247175

ATTN:  Motor Claim Department

Claim Type:
Accident Date:
TP Veh Reg No:

Quantity
1 | PC
2 | PC
3 | PC
! | PC
5 | PC
6 I BPC
7 1 PC
8 1 SET
9 1SET
10 I1SET
| 1
12 1
13 1
14 |

Third Party
01/03/2019
GXBYS3IB

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SMC2285L

LT

1

Emuril: kangeara singnelcont.sg

Estimate No:

Date:

Veh Reg No:

MakeModel:

Chasis No:
Reg. Date:

Your Rel No:

Description

List Price

HEADLAMP RH o{—d
FRT BUMPER ¥

FRT BUMPER RH SIDE PROTECTOR ek
RETAINER RH A~

FRT BUMPER SID
FRT GRILLE

FET FENDER RH p
FRT FENDER COWLING RH %-2\.:1

Special Net

FRT GRILLE CLIPS M+
FRT BUMPER CLIPS ax
FRT FENDER COWLING CLIPS RH

Labour
TOCHECK WIRING

TO SPRAY UNDERSEAL
(FRONT) TO SPRAY PAINTING

EST1900064
(4 Mar 2019

SMC2285L
TOYOTA SIENTA
HYBRID 1.5G CVT
NHP1707119124
27/06/2018
GXBUR3IB

List Price Amount

1,050.10 e
594.70 &

186.90 &~

P_,./"

)% 5350 73.90 1/

(-; I'l{f :qf'?

Less 253%

Jo .

g30

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE DAMAGED PARTS.

KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT DENTED PORTIONS, AND FOR
CUTTING/WELDING WORKS.

747.60
T08.904

180.10— "

542.20 bs
B85.55  2.656.68

e

JbH do -
1866 32
4T 3o
136.00 136.00

s 3
80.00 X
63086~ 09

700400 400

1.480.00 1.480.00



Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd

| kaki Bukit Ave 6. #0200 Autobav o kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
[EL: 6747 Tod6 FAN aT48 3071 Email: Kangearu/singnet con s
CGST. 200 30020 0N

M/5: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (5INGAPORE) PTE

3 ANSON ROAD Estimate No:  EST1900064
#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER Date: 04 Mar 2019
SINGAPORE 079909
TEL: 63896111 FAX: 62247175 Veh Reg No: SMIC2285L
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: TOYOTA SIENTA
HYBRID 1 .5G CVT
Chasis No: NHPI1707119124
Claim Type: Fhird Party Reg. Date: 27/06/2018
Accident Date: 01/03/2019 Your Ref No:  GX8983B

TP Veh Reg No:  GX8983B

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :5SMC2285L

Quantity Deseription List Price Amount
S8 55
Total S§ 4.272.68 b3
Add GST @ 7% 299,09
T'otal Amount Pavable S8 4.571.77

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED SEVENTY ONE AND CENTS
SEVENTY SEVEN ONLY

This is only an estimate based on our preliminary inspection and does not cover additional parts, labour time
which may be required after work has begun.

For Kang Car Repairers Pie Lid

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

/4610‘1-» ’
3l ;/23 5

—— ok 9 -
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the B :-r.ur.LI*.L.‘II"'-e fo Iu:‘u
T (r(r)

Acknowledged by Repaiar

Hanalune:
Diate:




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No: 199607 198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusinal Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB05 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI19004109/ASD3N2
Date: 16/04/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance & i
Vi (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMCWSN30645318000
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No:  SMC2285L Vehicle No: CX89838
: Nature of Claim
Date of Loss: 01/03/2019 Claim: TP No: SNM19D201058C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMC2285L
Make & Model: TOYOTA SIENTA, 1.5 G CVT (A) Engine No: 1NZB487139
Reg. Date: 27/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: NHP17071159124
Colour: Blue Odometer: 8224 km
Engine Capacity: 1486 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): ¥Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60R15
Front Left Side: Eridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above values regresent the remaining tyre freads degth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 2,792.65 2,204.97 587.68 21.04
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,480.00 830.00 650.00 43.92
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (55) 4,272.65 3,034.97 1,237.68 28.97
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58%) 299.09 212.45 86,64 28.97
Nett Amount (S§) 4,571.74 3,247.42 1,324.32 28.97
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 12/04/2018
Date Inspected: 0B/03/2018 Inspected At: Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd (HQ)
NC.1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-068
AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
Singapore 17883
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the ime and place of inspection sfated herein, Such inspection has been camied oul fo the best of aur
knowledge and ability but any other labilty under any ather circumstances is heraby expressly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 16/4/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS B )
Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G Version; 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 16 Apr 2019)

Parts: 1 -MPY TOYOTA SIENTA 1.5 G CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: FRepairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmilted, no print-code for SMC2285L)

Page 2 of 3

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page
|Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *HEADLAMP RH Cut 1,050.10FL  *1,050.10FL
2 1 *FRT BUMPER Deformed 584 TOFL *594.TOFL
3 1 *FRT BUMPER RH SIDE PROTECTOR Cut 186.90 FL *186.90FL
4 1 *FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH MNecessary T3.90FL *T3.90FL
5 1 *FRT GRILLE Cracked 747 BOFL *747 BOFL
5] 1 *FRT FENDER RH Repair 708.890FL *FL
7 1 *FRT FENDER COWLING RH Deformed 180.10FL *180.10FL
8 1 *SET FRT GRILLE CLIPS MNecessary 4B.00FS *20.00F3
2] 1 *SET FRT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 453.00FS *30.,00FS
0 A *SET FRT FENDER COWLING CLIPS RH Mecessary 40.00FS *30.00FS

F=Franchise part. 5=5pcMeii. L=ListltemDisc.

Sub Total (S§) 3,678.20 2,913.30

- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S5) 885.55 708.33

Total Parts (S§) 2,792.65 2,204.97

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 16/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars Lab Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 TG CHECK WIRING MNew 50.00 30.00
2 TO SPRAY UNDERSEAL New £0.00 0.00
3 (FRONT) TO SPRAY PAINTING New 650.00 400.00
4 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE DAMAGED MNew 700.00 400.00

PARTS.KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT DENTED PORTIONS.AND
FOR CUTTING/WELDING WORKS

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,480.00 B30.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 16/4/2019



